I Environmental Protection Agency

An Ghniombaireacht um Chacmhnd Comhshooil

Regional Inspectorate, Inniscarra

Mr Noel O'Keeffe County Cork, Ireland
County Engineer Cigireacht Réigiunach, Inis Cara
Cork County Council Contae Chorcai, tire

Floor 10 T 435321487 gss,jg
County Hall o o A
Carrigrohane Road i, e

Cork LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

11 October 2011 Reg. No: D0426-01

Dear Mr O'Keeffe

I refer to your Waste Water Discharge licence application in respect of the
agglomeration named Dripsey, Register No. D0426-01.

In order for the Agency to make a full and complete assessment of this Waste Water
Discharge licence application, I am to request your consent, in accordance with
Regulation 28(2) of the Waste Water Discharge {Authorisation) Regulations 2007, as
amended, to extend the appropriate period by which the Agency must issue a Final
Decision to 28" December 2011.

I would appreciate your reply by return.

Yours sincerely

Soxe Seall
Sonja Sthith

Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme



